
To: Florida Hospital Commission[flhospitalcommission@ahca.myflorida.com]

From: 
Sent: Sat 10/24/2015 3:56:27 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: Report Price Gouging Submittal (AHCAPHI)

MAIL_RECEIVED: Sat 10/24/2015 3:56:33 PM


Submittor Information


Name: 

Phone 
Number:


Email 
Address: 

County: 

Price Gouging Experience:


I have a comment about the hospitals and

the problems my parents had in 
In  I had to take over the family

finances for my parents and become

responsible for all their healthcare needs.

They have since passed away. 

 owned all the hospitals in this area

and before my parents were forced onto


, we met with

resistance whenever I took them to 

was a little better, but Dad and Mom had

already accepted .

Anyway my question is " Should the

major health insurance company also

own all the area hospitals?" Just thought I

should bring this to your attention. After

my Father passed I moved my Mother to


 to get her and my brother

away from the monopoly of 
and to this day I hold 
responsible for their deaths. 


